

The City of Glenarden Public Hearing (Virtual) Tuesday, June 14, 2022, at 7:00 PM Minutes

Attendees:

Council President – Derek D. Curtis, II
Council Vice President – Angela D. Ferguson
Councilwoman – Erika L. Fareed
Councilwoman – Kathleen J. Guillaume
Councilman – Maurice A. Hairston
Councilman – James A. Herring
Councilwoman – Robin Jones

- Called to Order at 7:00 PM
- Invocation led by Vice President Angela D. Ferguson
- Roll Call

Council President – Derek D. Curtis, II - Present
Council Vice President – Angela D. Ferguson – Present
Councilwoman – Erika L. Fareed – Absent
Councilwoman – Kathleen J. Guillaume - Present
Councilman – Maurice A. Hairston – Present
Councilman – James A. Herring – Present
Councilwoman – Robin Jones – Absent

5 Present, 2 Absent

• Motion to Adopt Agenda

Councilman Maurice A. Hairston to adopt the agenda – Second by Councilwoman Kathleen J. Guillaume.

- Discussion
 - ➤ J. Herring Councilman Herring request to have the pieces of legislation that was missed at the last work session R-34-2022 and R-35-2022 please be added to the agenda.

 President Curtis – Request that the legislation be discussed at the next regular meeting as this is a public hearing reserved for citizens comments.

Council President – Derek D. Curtis, II - Yes
Council Vice President – Angela D. Ferguson - Yes
Councilwoman – Erika L. Fareed - Absent
Councilwoman – Kathleen J. Guillaume - Yes
Councilman – Maurice A. Hairston - Yes
Councilman – James A. Herring - Abstain
Councilwoman – Robin Jones - Absent
4 Yes, 0 No, 1 Abstain = PASSED

- Citizens Comments on Pending Legislation
 - R-38-2022 A Resolution to Approve the Appointment of JaRel Clay to the Glenarden Housing Authority Commission
 - C. Wilson What wards are these individuals representing as it is not stated on the resolutions?
 - President Curtis Will verify this information and get back to C. Wilson pertaining the ward representation of each appointee.
 - R-39-2022 A Resolution to Approve the Appointment of Darryl W. Fields to the Glenarden Housing Authority Commission
 - C. Wilson What wards are these individuals representing as it is not stated on the resolutions?
 - President Curtis Will verify this information and get back to C. Wilson pertaining the ward representation of each appointee.
 - R-40-2022 A Resolution to Approve the Appointment of Dinah Price to the Glenarden Housing Authority Commission
 - C. Wilson What wards are these individuals representing as it is not stated on the resolutions?
 - President Curtis Will verify this information and get back to C. Wilson pertaining the ward representation of each appointee.
 - ➤ R-41-2022 A Resolution to Approve the Appointment of Marcia Connelly to the Glenarden Housing Authority Commission
 - C. Wilson What wards are these individuals representing as it is not stated on the resolutions?

- President Curtis Will verify this information and get back to C. Wilson pertaining the ward representation of each appointee.
- ➤ R-42-2022 A Resolution to Select the Council President
- ➤ R-43-2022 A Resolution to Select the City Vice President
- ➤ R-44-2022 A Resolution Authorizing the City Council of Glenarden, MD to Break for Recess
- R-45-2022 A Resolution to Approve a Contract with Steelbeach Production LLC For Videotaping, Broadcasting and Post-Production Services
- R-46-2022 A Resolution for the City of Glenarden to Approve the Application and Receipt of Financing for a Community Legacy State Revitalization Program through the Department of Housing and Community Development
- R-47-2022 A Resolution Appointing Paul Michael Braxton to the Ethics Commission
 - C. Wilson What wards are these individuals representing as it is not stated on the resolutions?
 - President Curtis Will verify this information and get back to C. Wilson pertaining the ward representation of each appointee.
- R-48-2022 A Resolution Appointing Yvonne B. White to the Ethics Commission
 - C. Wilson What wards are these individuals representing as it is not stated on the resolutions?
 - President Curtis Will verify this information and get back to C. Wilson pertaining the ward representation of each appointee.
- R-49-2022 A Resolution Authorizing Amusement Rental for Glenarden Day
- R-50-2022 A Resolution to Establish a Special Fund Known as the Glenarden Intergenerational Poverty Relief Fund to Reduce the Impact of Economic Hardships Arising from the Pandemic Caused by the Coronavirus in the City of Glenarden

Adjourned at 7:19 pm

Submitted by:

Victoria Lewis, Council Clerk